

From: [Pruett, Maria, EMNRD](#)
To: ["Wright, Justin K"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD](#)
Cc: [Rosine, Cullen J; rmann@slo.state.nm.us](#)
Subject: 2RP-5017 RE: C141 James A 12
Date: Monday, October 22, 2018 1:22:00 PM

Hello Mr. Wright,

OCD has received your Release Notification C-141, thank you! We will need the spill calculations for this release. At this time the spill volume is recorded as unknown. Once those are received OCD will continue processing the 2RP. It will be assigned 2RP-5017. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best Regards,

Maria Pruett

Environmental Specialist
N.M. Oil Conservation Division
District 2
811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101
Cell: 575 840-5963
Fax: 575748-9720

From: Wright, Justin K <Justin.Wright@conocophillips.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 2:28 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: Rosine, Cullen J <Cullen.J.Rosine@conocophillips.com>; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] FW: C141 James A 12

From: Rosine, Cullen J
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 2:23 PM
To: Wright, Justin K <Justin.Wright@conocophillips.com>
Subject: RE: C141 James A 12

Justin,

Will you forward this to the Eddy county contact and CC me.

Thanks,

Cullen Rosine

HSE Specialist

Buckeye | EVLRP | SENM Wells

O: 575-391-3133

C: 973-727-4779

From: Wright, Justin K

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Rosine, Cullen J <Cullen.J.Rosine@conocophillips.com>

Subject: Fwd: C141 James A 12

Get [Outlook for Android](#)

From: Zepeda, Jose A

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 11:58:34 AM

To: Jamie.Keyes@state.nm.us

Cc: Wright, Justin K

Subject: C141 James A 12

Best regards,

Jose A Zepeda, MS, CSHO (G&C)

Permian HSE Specialist, SENM Projects / Hobbs Operations

ConocoPhillips Lower 48

1410 N West County Rd, Hobbs, NM 88240

T: 575.391.3165 | M: 575.263.1019 | jose.a.zepeda@conocophillips.com

To view the video, click [here](#).

“T.E.A.M. Together Everyone Achieves More”

Safety First, Last and ALWAYS! “Think Safety”